LBC — Freeholder Owner — Globalgrange Ltd — Grange  Buckingham Hotel, 39-
40 Bedford Place, London, WC1B 5JT - Final Consent  for blue plaque at 40
Bedford Place, WC1B 5JT

From: Helen Smith [mailto:helen.smith@grangehotels.com]
Sent: 27 November 2017 16:57

To: Power, Cathy

Subject: RE: blue plague documentation for Tony Matharu

Sorry for the delay Cathy,

Tony Matharu, Managing Director is very happy with the plaque, final consent is agreed.
Kind regards,

Helen Smith

Executive PA to Tony Matharu

From: Power, Cathy [mailto:Cathy.Power@english-heritage.org.uk]
Sent: 31 October 2017 15:43

To: Helen Smith <helen.smith@grangehotels.com>

Subject: blue plaque documentation for Tony Matharu

Dear Helen

| have attached a copy of a letter, design and proposed positioning of a blue plaque
to be located on the facade of Grange Buckingham Hotel, 40 Bedford Place. First
consent was kindly given last year, so we are now at final consent stage. | have
put copies in the post, however, Mr Matharu may choose to forward the information
to fellow Directors, and a digital format is always useful. | shall look forward to
hearing his thoughts.

Kind Regards
Cathy

Cathy Power|Blue Plaques
English Heritage

1 Waterhouse Square
138-142 Holborn

London

EC1IN 2ST

office 0207 973 3757
mobile 07802 775022
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